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August 28. 1997 

Mrs Blanca S. Bay6 
Director. Division of Records and Reportrng 
Florida Public Servrce Commrssion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399·0850 

Re: Docket No. 970104-TP 
311 Direct, Inc. 

Dear Ms. 8ay6: 

I~ South Moot a. SltMI 
lat••nusee, Floo:ode 32301 
r"''~'"one tlO!il ~7 5!>58 
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The following is in rt:sponse to Nat1onal Telephone Enterpns~s Inc's 
correspondence of August 8. 1997 m connect1on wtth the above docket 

On February 18. 1997. ttle Federal Communtcahons Commrss1on rFCC") 
rssued its First Report and Order No. 97-51 rn Dt,.;ket No 92-105 In tt:rs Order. 
the FCC assigned 311 on a natronw1de basrs to reach non-emergency pollee and 
other government services. Whene"er an 1ncumbent local exctlange company 
riLEC") receives a request from an ent1ty to use 311 for such access. the ILEC 
must ensure that the, entity prevrously assrgned 311 wrll rellnquush the number 
The current holder of 311 numbers m Flonda rs 311 Dlfect. Inc 1n the followrng 
areas: Miami Fort lauderdale, West Palm Bearh. Boca Raton Delray Beach. 
Melbourne, and Orlando. 

~: ... ,.,. On several occas1ons after the FCC's Order. 311 Orrect . Inc held 
~ -a-discussions with BeiiSouth concernrng changrng the 31 1 code to another N 11 
r: - • code. namely 211. On May 5, .997. rn an effon tc ass1st 1ts customer m !h1s 
l . .' -

1
-- transfer, per Section A39.1.2D of its GSST. Bell South d•scussed thrs matter w1th 

[ • 311 Direct and this CommiSSIOn BeUSouth was ~ncouraged to resolve th1s 
l.. 5 mat1er and, to that end, agreed that 311 Drrect could transfer from 311 to 211 
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everywhere 1n Florida where 211 was currently avarlable At th1s time. BeiiSouth 
tn.formed 311 Direct and the Commrss1on that the 211 code •n Orlando was not 

- available as that code was in the process of berng asc;rgned to National 
Telephone Enterprraes Mr Schneider was 1ncorrect •n h1s letter to Nahonal 
Telephone Enterprises dated July 3. 1997 when he stated that he had been 
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"directed• by the Commission to transfer the 211 code to 311 Direct whenever 
possible. As stated above, BeiiSouth was attempting to help 311 Direct's 
transition to another code. At this time. however. 1t appears that National 

Telephone Enterprftel d11t111 lo Ule 211 111 ~~~~ta '•'''"' tlrt;tll fhl~ru~n. inr.hlrlinCJ 
some of the same cHies where it has been ass1gned to 311 01rect 

On May 16, 1997, 311 Direct flied 1ts Petit1on w1th this Commission 
seeking the assignment of the 211 code in all areas m Florida. mcludmg Orlando. 
At no time was this matter predetermined by BeiiSouth. BeiiSouth will abide by 
whatever decision is reached by this Commission as to the dispos1t1on of the 211 
code in Fforida. 

NBWM 

cc: All parties of record 
A.M. Lombardo 
R G. Beatty 
Wilfiam J. Ellenberg U 

Sincerely. , 

~~ 
Nancy B. VVh1te ~} 
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C2RTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCkiT NO. 970604-TP 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and t:<>l 1 ,.,·t ··'·t"·/ , ! t h·· 

foregoing was served by u.s. Mail thif; :•fit L •lo~'l "t /\l'JllHI, l'I'J7 

~o the following: 

William P. Cox 
Legal Counsel 
Florida Public Service 

Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

MUCHNICK, \'7ASSERMAN & DOLIN 
Attorneys for 311 DIRECT, 
INC., Petitioner 
Presidential Circle 
4000 Hollywood Buulevard 
Suite 710 North 
Hollywood, Florida 33021 
Te 1 . No . ( 9 54 ) 9 8 9 - 8 1 0 0 
Tel. No. (305) 624-9100 
Fax. No. (954) 989-8700 

Charles H. Helein 
Helein & Associates, P.C. 
8180 Greensboro Drive 
Suite 700 
McLean, Virginia 22102 
Tel. No. (703) 714-1301 
Fax. No. (703) 7.L4-1330 




